


I assume you have this already and are working with John M to get access to the data room

ASAP, thanks
John

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

"John Glicksmze

To: "John Glicksman"
Subject: Fwd: Collus xrr - attacnea

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Glicksman"

Date: 5 QOrtahar 201171141 wna s
To: "Joh

Ce: "Jeg

Subject: ¥W: Collus KFP - attached

From: Victoria Scoffield

Sent: Wed 10/5/2011 1:51 PM

To: Brian Bentz

Cc: John Glicksman; Dennis Nolan
Subject: Collus RFP - attached

Electronic Copy attached for your review.

Victoria Scoffield

Executive Assistant to

John Glicksman, EVP & CFO
PowerStream Inc.

161 Cityview Blvd.

Vaughan, ON L4H 0A9

(905) 532-4614

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
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